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TO:   Board of Supervisors 
 
FROM:  William Kimsey, 
   Chair, Blue Ribbon Budget Task Force   
 
STAFF  Jason Stilwell, Project Manager  
CONTACT:  568-3413 
   
SUBJECT: Blue Ribbon Budget Task Force extension  
 
 
Recommendation(s):   
 
That the Board of Supervisors: 
 

Set a hearing for fifteen minutes on December 13, 2006 to consider extending the deadline for the 
Blue Ribbon Budget Task Force to March 31, 2006.  

 
Alignment with Board Strategic Plan: 
 
This recommendation is primarily aligned with: 1) An efficient government able to anticipate and respond 
effectively to the needs of the community, and 2) A strong, professionally managed County organization. 
 
Executive Summary and Discussion:   
 
The Blue Ribbon Budget Task Force was appointed in June and given six months, with a potential six month 
extension, to review and examine certain issues and report recommendations to the Board of Supervisors.  
The Task Force continues to work diligently on a number of issues and would like to report the status of its 
work to the Board and therefore request an extension to March 31, 2006, to finalize recommendations.   
      
Mandates and Service Levels:   
 
None from the requested action.   
 
Fiscal and Facilities Impacts:   
 
None from the requested action.   
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